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TOWN OF YORKTOWN
ADVISORY BOARD ON ARCHITECTURE & COMMUNITY APPEARANCE (ABACA)

Albert A. Capellini Community and Cultural Center, 1974 Commerce Street, Yorktown Heights, New York 10598, Phone (914) 962-6565

To: Diana Quast, Town Clerk for the Town Board
From: ABACA

Date: September 9, 2024

Subject: Town Board Referral — Recycling Facilities

Proposed amendment to Chapter 300 — Recycling Facilities

Documents Received and Reviewed:
Title: Produced By:
Town Board Referral dated August 12, 2024 with associated documents Diana Quast, Town Clerk

The Advisory Board on Architecture and Community Appearance reviewed the above referenced subject at their meeting
held on Tuesday, September 3, 2024. The proposal is to amend the section of code pertaining to "Recycling Facilities".
The ABACA has the following comments:

1. The original code does not appear to address some of the issues that are pertinent to the establishment of such a
facility and therefore the law should be updated to enhance and include additional requirements and restrictions as
appropriate and specifically related to activities occurring outdoors, vehicle movements, and times of operation to
maintain and protect the health, safety, and welfare of the public.
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	ABACA - TB Referral - Recycling Facilities - 2024-09-09
	2 - Recycling Facility Local Law
	A LOCAL LAW to amend Chapter 300 of the Code of the Town of Yorktown entitled “ZONING”
	Be it enacted by the Town Board of the Town of Yorktown as follows:




